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Dear Sir/Madam,  

LAND AT 1000 DISCOVERY DRIVE: DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 12 OF PERMISSION 

20/03950/REM 

This letter accompanies an application to discharge condition 12 of permission 20/03950/REM. The 

subject condition pertains to brickwork associated with the proposed development at 1000 Discovery 

Drive.  

We can confirm that a sample panel has been erected. This is available to view if required, with two full 

working days’ notice to the agent. We have included photographs of the panel in this application. The 

accompanying design document outlines all details required by condition 12 and is sufficient to discharge 

this condition.  

Permission 20/03950/REM is subject to to a Planning Performance Agreement. The scope of this 

Agreement includes discharge of associated conditions. We have signed an addendum to the Agreement 

which includes up-to-date timescales for discharge of relevant conditions for permission 20/03950/REM.  

Please do let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss matters further.  

Yours faithfully, 

 

Ben Pridgeon  

Principal Planner 
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